

Queensland

Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry Development (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007

Subordinate Legislation 2007 No. 149

made under the

Associations Incorporation Act 1981 Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Act 1955 Business Names Act 1962 Collections Act 1966 Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Act 2003 Cooperatives Act 1997 Funeral Benefit Business Act 1982 Introduction Agents Act 2001 Land Sales Act 1984 Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Act 1931 Liquor Act 1992 Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Act 1986 Partnership Act 1891 Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000 Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002 Retirement Villages Act 1999 Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act 2003 Security Providers Act 1993 Tourism Services Act 2003 Trade Measurement Administration Act 1990 Travel Agents Act 1988 Wine Industry Act 1994

Contents

		Page
Part 1	Preliminary	
1	Short title	3
2	Commencement	3
3	Regulations amended in schedule	3
Schedule	Regulations amended	4
	Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999	4
	Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999	5
	Business Names Regulation 1998	6
	Collections Regulation 1998	9
	Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Regulation 2003	10
	Cooperatives Regulation 1997	13
	Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2000	18
	Introduction Agents Regulation 2002	19
	Land Sales Regulation 2000	20
	Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999	20
	Liquor Regulation 2002	21
	Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005	26
	Partnership Regulation 2004	28
	Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001	30
	Residential Services (Accreditation) Regulation 2002	39
	Retirement Villages Regulation 2000	40
	Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004	41
	Security Providers Regulation 1995	42
	Tourism Services Regulation 2003	44
	Trade Measurement Administration Regulation 1991	45
	Travel Agents Regulation 1998	58
	Wine Industry Regulation 1995	60

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Tourism*, *Fair Trading and Wine Industry Development (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007.*

2 Commencement

- (1) The schedule, to the extent it inserts new *Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Regulation 2003*, schedule 2, part 1, item 2(b)(i), commences on 1 July 2007 immediately after the commencement of the *Body Corporate and Community Management and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2007*.
- (2) The remaining provisions of this regulation commence on 1 July 2007.

3 Regulations amended in schedule

The schedule amends the regulations mentioned in it.

Schedule Regulations amended

section 3

Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 6—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 6 Fees

section 17

		\$
1	Application for incorporation of an association or amalgamation of incorporated associations under section 9	
	of the Act	81.50
2	Certificate of incorporation under section 15 of the Act	26.90
3	Application for an exemption from having 'incorporated' or 'inc' in an association's name under section 33 of the	
	Act	26.90
4	Application for registration of a change of name under	
	section 35 of the Act	26.90
5	Application to have a name for an association that is, or	
	includes, an unsuitable name under section 45 of the Act.	26.90
6	Application to register an amendment of rules under	
Ü	section 48 of the Act	14.30
7	Lodging documents under section 59(3), 59A(3) or 59B(3)	
,	of the Act	38.10
8	Certified copy of a certificate of incorporation, or	00,10
U	certificate under section 127 of the Act	16.80
0		10.00
9	Inspection, under section 18 of the Act or section 16, for a	
	particular association, of either or both of the following—	

\$ (a) the registers kept under the Act by the chief executive; (b) the documents required to be given under the Act to 5.20 Computer extract from the register under section 18 of the 10 16.80 11 Under section 16(d)— (a) certified copy of, or extract from, a document required to be given under the Act to the chief executive—for each page..... 3.80 (b) uncertified copy of, or extract from, a document required to be given under the Act to the chief executive—for each page..... 2.50'.

Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

		section 7
		\$
1	Application for registration of a security interest under section 9 of the Act	19.30
2	Application for renewal of registration of a security interest under section 10 of the Act	15.60
3	Application for registration of the assignment of a registered security interest under section 16 of the Act	15.60

		\$
4	Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered security interest under section 18C of the Act	15.60
5	Application to change stated particulars included in the register relating to a security interest under section 18G of	
	the Act	15.60
6	Under section 13 of the Act—	
	(a) inspecting the register—for each name	15.00
	(b) certified printed search result	19.30
	(c) giving a copy of a printed search result by	
	facsimile—for each page	2.90
	(d) giving a duplicate of a printed search result	15.00
7	Under section 7—	
	(a) giving a copy of a document, other than a printed	
	search result, by facsimile—for each page	6.50
	(b) giving a copy of a page of an original document, other	
	than a page containing chattel details	6.50'.

Business Names Regulation 1998

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

\$ Application for registration of a business name under 1 section 7 of the Act—the total of the following amounts-(a) for an application setting out the business name for registration and not more than 3 alternative names... 70.50 plus 67.00 for each additional group of up to 4 alternative names (b) for an application for registration— 46.40 (i) (ii) for 3 years 154.00 Further certificate of registration issued under section 2 16.80 Application for the Minister's consent as mentioned in 3 96.50 Minister's consent as mentioned in section 9 of the Act.. 4 180.00 5 Application for renewal of registration of a business name under section 11 of the Act— 67.00 180.00 6 Late lodgment of an application for renewal of registration of a business name or of a statement mentioned in section 12 of the Act, other than a statement of cessation of business mentioned in section 12(3) of the Act—

		\$
	(a) not more than 1 month late	14.20
	(b) more than 1 month late	42.70
7	Certified copy or extract of a document given under section 22 of the Act—	
	(a) for the first page	16.80
	(b) for each additional page	1.10
8	Searching, under section 22A of the Act, the list of business names in the register for a particular business name that does not result in an extract from the register under item 14 or an uncertified copy of a document under	
	item 16	2.50
9	Searching the register under section 22A of the Act for availability of a business name—for each name searched.	16.80
10	Searching or inspecting under section 22 or 22A of the Act, other than as mentioned in item 8 or 9—	
	(a) the register; or	
	(b) documents held by the registrar	14.20
11	Extract from the register given under section 22B of the Act—	
	(a) certified	16.80
	(b) uncertified	14.20
12	Certificate of registration or non-registration under	
	section 23 of the Act	16.80
13	List of business names registered on a particular day obtained under section 24A of the Act—	
	(a) excluding details of the person carrying on business	
	under each name	42.70
	(b) including details of the person carrying on business	5 0.00
1.4	under each name	50.80
14	List of business names operating in a postcode area obtained under section 24A of the Act—for each page	14.20
15	List of business names by reference to a nominated person obtained under section 24A of the Act	14.20

		\$
16	Uncertified copy of a document held by the registrar, if the register has been searched or inspected under item 10 or an extract has been given under item 11—for each	
	page	1.10
		plus the fee
		payable under item
		10 or 11
		respectively
17	Lodging with the registrar a document, other than a statement as mentioned in section 12 of the Act, for	
	which no other fee is payable	16.80'.
	1 7	
0-	llestions Demulation 1000	
Co	llections Regulation 1998	
_		
1	Schedule 4—	
	omit, insert—	
'Sc	chedule 4 Fees	
		section 44
		\$
1	Inspecting a register or other document under section 39.	. 5.20
2	List of registered charities given under section 39(1)(c)	
3	List of associations refused registration given under	
	section 39(1)(c)	. 2.50

Extract, copy or certified copy, given under section

4

39(1)(d)—

Schedule (continued)

	< \	· · ·	. 1	• .	
1	2) trom	the	register.	α r
١	a	, 110111	uic	register;	OΙ

Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Regulation 2003

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 7(2)

'Part 1 Application fees

			\$
1		plication under section 102 of the Act for a review er—	
	(a)	the Architects Act 2002, section 121(1)	229.00
	(b)	the Building Act 1975, section 205(2)	229.00
	(c)	the <i>Disability Services Act 2006</i> , section 108(1)(a), 108(1)(b), 113(2)(a), 212(1) or 212(2)	57.00
	(d)	the Liquor Act 1992, section 31(1)—	
		(i) for an appellant who has a direct or indirect financial interest in licensed premises that	
		may be affected by the outcome of the appeal	229.00
		(ii) for another appellant	57.00
	(e)	the Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002, section	
		129(2)	229.00

			\$
	(f)	the <i>Professional Engineers Act 2002</i> , section 122(1)	229.00
	(g)	the Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000—	
		(i) section 483	57.00
		(ii) section 501	118.00
	(h)	the Queensland Building Services Authority Act 1991, section 87	229.00
2	(i)	the Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002, section 159(1)	229.00
2		blication under section 113 of the Act—	
	(a)	for an extension of time under the <i>Property Agents</i> and <i>Motor Dealers Act</i> 2000, section 511(1)	57.00
	(b)	to hear and decide—	
		(i) an application made to the tribunal under the <i>Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997</i> , section 48, 129, 133, 149A, 149B, 178 or 289	229.00
		(ii) an application made to the tribunal under the <i>Domestic Building Contracts Act 2000</i> , section 18(6)(b), 55(4), 60(3), 84(2)(b) or 84(3)(b)	229.00
		(iii) an application made to the tribunal under the <i>Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act</i> 2003, section 22(4), 35(2), 38(1), 39(2), 50(2), 52(3), 53(5), 55(2), 70(2), 71(7), 72, 74(2), 82(2), 90(3), 94(4), 98(4) or 140	57.00
		(iv) a building dispute under the <i>Queensland</i> Building Services Authority Act 1991, section 77(1)	229.00
		, , (±,	227.00

\$ (v) a retirement villages dispute under the Retirement Villages Act 1999, section 167... 57.00 Application, under the Retirement Villages Act 1999, 3 section 157, to have a retirement village dispute referred to mediation..... 57.00 Miscellaneous fees 'Part 2 \$ Copies 1 Black and white copy of a record or information, other than a plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for each page— 1.40 1.20 1.00 Colour copy of a record or information, other than a 2 plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for each page— (a) A4 page..... 4.20 (b) A3 page..... 4.50 For a copy of a plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for 3 each page— 3.60 (a) A3 page..... (b) A2 page..... 4.60 5.80 A1 page.....

Inspection of register

4 Inspecting the register kept under section 22(2)(a) of the Act—

	Schedule (continued)	
	(a) for each hour or part of an hour	\$ 11.70
5	(b) maximum fee for a day Attendance notice Issuing an attendance notice under section 77 of the Act	47.60 14.10
	Officer's attendance	14.10
6	For an officer of the tribunal to accompany a record or document at a place out of the tribunal building, for each day or part of a day the officer is necessarily absent from the building—in addition to the officer's reasonable travelling and other expenses	134.00
7	Certificate Supplying a certificate as to the correctness of a matter in the register—in addition to an amount under item 1.	44.20'.

Cooperatives Regulation 1997

1 Schedule 9—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 9 Fees

section 49

Schedule (continued)

\$ 1 Submission of proposed disclosure statement for approval under section 17, 149, 194, 257, 260, 294 or 374 of the Act 251.00 Application for exemption under section 141, 143B, 233, 2 268, 282, 290, 294, 309, 374 or schedule 3, section 44 of 251.00 the Act Submission of proposed rules for approval under section 3 126.00 Application for registration under section 19, 24 or 361 of 4 126.00 Application for registration under section 362 of the Act.. 5 626.00 Certificate issued under section 34 or 60 or schedule 3. 6 31.30 Certificate issued under schedule 5, section 19 of the Act. 7 nil Uncertified photocopy of rules under section 102(3) of the 8 Act, or documents under section 440(1)(e) of the Act— (a) for the first page..... 6.20 (b) for each additional page..... 1.10 9 Submission of proposed alteration of rules for approval under section 106 of the Act— 12.50 (b) maximum..... 126.00 Application for registration of alteration of rules under 10 section 109 of the Act 31.30 Application about member's eligibility to vote under 11 126.00 Filing special resolution under section 191 of the Act 12 31.30 Application under section 238(1)(d) of the Act to keep 13 31.30 Filing notice of appointment or cessation of appointment 14 of directors and officers under section 241 of the Act. . . . nil* Filing annual report under section 242 of the Act or 15 otherwise for the purposes of the Act nil* Application for approval of abbreviation or elaboration of 16 a name as mentioned in section 246(e) of the Act...... 31.30

		\$
17	Filing notice of new address under section 249 of the Act.	nil*
18	Application for approval of maximum share interest as mentioned in section 273(2) of the Act	251.00
19	Approval of resolution by registrar as mentioned in section 273(5) of the Act	126.00
20	Application for approval of share offer as mentioned in section 284 of the Act	251.00
21	Application for extension of time as mentioned in section 286(5) of the Act	62.50
22	Application for registrar's consent as mentioned in section 71(2), 293(2) or 373(3) of the Act or this regulation,	
	schedule 6, section 3(5)	62.50
23	Application for approval of a merger or transfer of engagements under section 295 or 375 of the Act	251.00
24	Application for registrar's permission as mentioned in section 333(1) of the Act	62.50
25	Application to approve an explanatory statement as mentioned in section 342 of the Act	626.00
26	Filing office copy of order under section 344(4) of the Act	nil*
27	Filing particulars of change concerning foreign cooperative under section 367 of the Act	nil*
28	Filing balance sheet under section 368 of the Act	nil*
29	Giving notice of cessation under section 369 of the Act	nil*
30	Application for certificate of compliance under section 370	752.00
31	of the Act	753.00
31	Application for special meeting or inquiry under section 425 of the Act	251.00
32	Application for extension of time under section 431 of the Act	62.50
33	Inspection of register or prescribed documents under section 440(1)(a) or (b) of the Act	12.50
34	Computer extract of register of cooperatives under section 440(1)(c) of the Act	12.50

Schedule (continued)

\$ 35 Certified photocopy of documents under section 440(1)(d) of the Act— (a) for the first page..... 25.10 (b) for each additional page..... 2.40 Application for permission to give notice by newspaper 36 under section 464(2)(c)(iii) of the Act..... 62.50 Filing notice under schedule 3, section 13(1), 17(1) or 37 31.30* Application for extension of time under schedule 3, section 38 20(3)(b) of the Act..... 62.50 Filing memorandum of discharge under schedule 3, 39 31.30 Application for direction under schedule 4, section 3(1)(f) 40 31.30 Filing managing controller's report under schedule 4, 41 nil* Inspection of managing controller's report under schedule 42 4, section 12(3)(b) of the Act..... 12.50 Filing receiver's report under schedule 4, section 13(1)(c) 43 nil* of the Act..... Filing notice of obtaining order under schedule 4, section 44 18(1)(a) of the Act..... nil* Filing notice of appointment of controller under schedule 45 4, section 18(2)(a) of the Act..... nil* Filing notice of change in situation of controller's office 46 under schedule 4, section 18(5) of the Act nil* Filing notice of cessation as controller under schedule 4, 47 section 18(6) of the Act..... nil* Filing copy of reporting officers' report under schedule 4, 48 section 20(2)(c) of the Act..... nil* Filing controller's account under schedule 4, section 23(1) 49 of the Act..... nil*

\$ 50 Filing, under schedule 4, section 18(3) of the Act, notice that person has entered into possession or taken control of property of cooperative nil* Filing, under schedule 4, section 20(4) of the Act, copy of 51 notice of extension of time for submitting report nil* Filing, under schedule 4, section 20(5) of the Act, copy of 52 court order granting extension of time for submitting nil* Filing a report under the Corporations Act, section 320 as 53 applied by the Act nil* Filing a disclosure document under the Corporations Act, 54 section 718 as applied by the Act 2 170.00 supplementary or replacement disclosure 55 document under the Corporations Act, section 719 as applied by the Act nil* Filing an application for the registrar to exercise powers 56 conferred by the Corporations Act, section 601AE or 601AF as applied by the Act..... 251.00 Filing any other document under the Corporations Act as 57 applied by the Act nil1 Application for exemption under the Corporations Act, 58 section 111AS, 111AT, 283GA, 741, 742 or 1045A as applied by the Act 251.00 Filing application or request to registrar to exercise a 59 power, or to do an act the registrar is authorised or required to exercise or do on application or request, for which no 31.30 Late fee— 60 62.50 251.00

1 indicates late fee stated in item 60 applies.'.

No. 149, 2007

Schedule (continued)

Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2000

Schedule 1— 1

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 **Fees**

section 52

		\$
1	Application to amend registered rules under section 61 of the Act—	
	(a) for each rule to be amended	13.20
	(b) maximum fee	79.00
2	Inspection at the registry of the registered rules, and the	
	documents relating to registration, of a corporation	9.70
3	Certified copy of certificate of registration of a corporation	o - o
	to carry on funeral benefit business	9.70
4	Copy of, or extract from, a document lodged with the	
	registrar—	
	(a) for the first page	6.50
	(b) for each additional page	1.10
5	Certified copy of, or certified extract from, a document	
	lodged with the registrar—	
	(a) for the first page	9.70
	(b) for each additional page	1.10
6	Notification of change of nominated office of a corporation	
	under section 59 of the Act	11.50
7	Notification of change of secretary of a corporation under	
	section 60 of the Act	11.50

Schedule (continued)

Introduction Agents Regulation 2002

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 8

		\$
1	Application for a licence under section 19 of the Act for a term of—	
	• 1 year	532.00
	• 2 years	949.00
	• 3 years	1 433.00
2	Application for renewal of a licence under section 25 of the Act for a term of—	
	• 1 year	532.00
	• 2 years	949.00
	• 3 years	1 433.00
3	Application for the replacement of a licence under section	
	30 of the Act	53.00
4	Certificate under section 33(5) of the Act certifying as to a matter relating to the contents of the register	23.50'.

Land Sales Regulation 2000

1 Schedule 1-	-
---------------	---

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

		section 2
		\$
1	Application under section 19 of the Act	37.20

Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

		section 6
		\$
1	Application for registration of a lien under section 6 of the Act	19.30
2	Application for renewal of registration of a lien under section 7 of the Act	15.60
3	Application for registration of the assignment of a registered lien under section 7E of the Act	15.60

Schedule (continued)

		\$
4	Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered lien under section 7J of the Act	15.60
5	Application to change stated particulars included in the register relating to a lien under section 7N of the Act	15.60
6	Inspecting the register under section 7C of the Act—for each name	15.00
7	Certifying a printed search result under section 7C(2) of the Act	19.30
8	Supplying a copy of a printed search result by facsimile—for each page	2.90
9	Supplying a copy of a document other than a printed search result by facsimile—for each page	6.50
10	Supplying a duplicate of a printed search result	15.00
11	Supplying a copy of a page of an original document other than a page containing chattel details	6.50'.

Liquor Regulation 2002

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 36

\$

Licences

1 (1) Application as mentioned in section 105 of the Act for—

			\$
		(a) a general licence	1 361.00
		(b) a residential licence	1 361.00
		(c) an on-premises licence	1 361.00
		(d) a club licence	1 361.00
		(e) a special facility licence	1 361.00
		(f) a limited licence	143.00
		(g) a producer/wholesaler licence	1 361.00
	(2)	However, no fee is payable under subitem (1)(c) if the primary purpose of the premises to which the licence relates is the purpose stated in section 69(1)(g) of the Act.	
2	App	olication—	
	(a)	for a temporary variation, under section 111 of the Act, for 1 occasion	33.40
	(b)	to vary a licence, under section 111 of the Act, in another way	132.00
	(c)	to transfer a licence as mentioned in section 113 of the Act	239.00
	(d)	for a duplicate licence as mentioned in section 127 of the Act	91.50
	(e)	for a temporary authority as mentioned in section 125 of the Act	62.50
	(f)	for the extension of a temporary authority as mentioned in section 125 of the Act	62.50
	(g)	for the chief executive's approval as mentioned in section 154 of the Act to alter, rebuild, change or increase the area of licensed premises, unless	
	(h)	paragraph (h) applies	62.50
	(11)	section 154 of the Act to temporarily change, for 1 occasion, licensed premises	33.40
	(i)	to renew, as mentioned in section 123B(2) of the Act,	33.40
		a provisional licence	62.50

			\$
	(j)	to renew, as mentioned in section 123B(4) of the Act, a staged development approval	62.50
	Perr	mits	
3	App	olication as mentioned in section 105 of the Act for—	
	(a)	an extended hours permit—	
		(i) that would extend trading hours on a regular basis	132.00
		(ii) in any other case	33.40
	(b)	a general purpose permit	33.40
	(c)	a restricted club permit, for each period of 3 months, or part of 3 months, for which the permit is sought—	
		(i) if the times for the sale of liquor under the permit total not more than 10 hours a week	66.00
		(ii) if the times for the sale of liquor under the	00.00
		permit total more than 10 hours but not more	
		than 21 hours a week	133.00
	(d)	an extension of the times stated in a restricted club	
		permit for the sale and consumption of liquor	33.40
	(e)	an adult entertainment permit—	247.00
		(i) to provide adult entertainment for 1 occasion	247.00
		(ii) to provide adult entertainment for a year	1 478.00
		(iii) to vary, on a regular basis, the hours during which adult entertainment may be provided	132.00
		(iv) to change the controller for the permit	123.00
		(v) to make another change to an existing permit—	120.00
		(A) with a site inspection	184.00
		(B) without a site inspection	62.50
		(vi) to vary the hours during which adult	
		entertainment may be provided for 1 occasion	33.40
	(f)	a catering away permit for 1 public event	33.40
	(g)	a catering away permit for more than 1 public event	62.50

			\$
	(h)	a variation of a catering away permit for 1 public event	33.40
	(i)	a variation of a catering away permit for more than 1 public event	62.50
4		dication to renew an extended hours permit as attioned in section 121(6) of the Act	33.40
5		of the Act	91.50
	Misc	cellaneous applications	
6	App	lication for—	
	(a)	approval of premises, as mentioned in section 59(1)(d) of the Act, for the sale of liquor under	710.00
	(b)	authority of a general licence	719.00
	` /	nominee under section 109 of the Act	239.00
	(c)	authority under section 129 of the Act to conduct business on licensed premises	239.00
	(d)	approval, as mentioned in section 144 of the Act, to change the name of licensed premises	62.50
	(e)	approval, as mentioned in section 148(d) of the Act,	02.30
		for the gratuitous supply of liquor for a particular event or occasion in any part of licensed premises	33.40
	(f)	approval, as mentioned in section 152 of the Act, to conduct a business or supply a service on licensed	
		premises	62.50
	(g)	approval, as mentioned in section 153 of the Act, to let, sublet or enter into a franchise or management	
		agreement for all or part of licensed premises	239.00
	(h)	approval under section 154A of the Act for the relocation of a detached bottle shop	123.00

			\$
	(i)	approval under section 154B of the Act to transfer a detached bottle shop	123.00
	(j)	inclusion in a licence, under section 154C of the Act, of a statement that the licensed premises includes other premises	62.50
	(k)	a change, under section 154C of the Act, of statement in a licence that the licensed premises includes other premises	62.50
	(1)	inclusion in a licence of a statement that the licensee may sell and supply liquor to or for persons genuinely attending a function on the licensed premises	62.50
	(m)	inclusion in a general licence, on-premises licence or residential licence of a statement that the licensee may sell liquor on premises other than the licensed premises described in the licence for consumption on	
		the premises on which the liquor is sold	62.50
	Parti	iculars of interest in licence	
7		ng particulars of an interest in a licence to the chief entire under section 44A(2) of the Act	62.50
	Insp	ection of register	
8	Insp	ection of the register under section 44(b) of the Act	26.40
	Trair	ners for licensee's course	
9		lication under section 142B of the Act for approval as iner for the licensee's course—	
	(a)	for 1 year	551.00
	(b) (c)	for 2 years	936.00 1 322.00
10	App	lication under section 142F of the Act for renewal of oval as a trainer for the licensee's course—for each	1 322.00
	year		386.00

\$

	Trainers for approved training course	
11	Application under section 142B of the Act for approval as a trainer for the approved training course	515.00
12	Application under section 142F of the Act for renewal of	212.00
	approval as a trainer for the approved training course—for each year	103 00'

Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 9

		\$
1	Security interest certificate given under section 22 of the Act—	
	(a) for a person who has an arrangement for the payment of fees approved under section 30ZG of the Act—	
	(i) on-line	9.80
	(ii) given in another way	10.00
	(b) for another person	11.30
	(c) if also faxed, additional fee—for each page	3.90
2	Statement of information under section 5—	
	(a) for each $\frac{1}{2}$ hour, or part, of computer time	40.20

		\$
	(b) maximum fee	161.00
3	Application to register a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest—	
	(a) on paper	15.80
	(b) on-line	7.40
4	Application to renew registration of a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest—	
	(a) on paper	8.30
	(b) on-line	4.30
5	Application for assignment of a registered security	
	interest under section 8(2) of the Act	20.50
		plus 3.40 for each
		interest
6	Application under section 18(3) of the Act to amend register to record change in particulars for a registered security interest—for each interest—	merest
	(a) on paper	8.30
	(b) on-line	4.30
7	Application under section 4 for correction of error, omission or failure mentioned in section 19 of the Act—for each security interest—	
	(a) on paper	7.90
	(b) on-line	4.30
8	Application, under section 30ZG of the Act, for approval	
	of an arrangement for the payment of fees	20.50
9	Copy of details in the register under section 23 of the	
	Act—for each page	6.60
10	Extract from the register under section 23 of the Act—for each page—	
	(a) on paper	6.60
	(b) on-line security interest extract	5.10
11	Inspection of the register under section 23 of the Act	8.50

Schedule (continued)

		\$
12	Inspection of a searchable application under section 23A	
	of the Act	8.70
13	List of security interests given under section 7, on paper .	20.50
		plus 0.30
		for each
14	List of security interests given under section 7, other than	page
17	on paper	20.50
	on puper	plus 0.01
		for each
		interest
15	Search of register to identify which security interest	
	corresponds to a given reference number—for each interest—	
	(a) by telephone	5.50
	(b) on-line	4.30
16	Additional fee if a document, other than a security	
	interest certificate, is faxed—for each page	6.60'.

Partnership Regulation 2004

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

Schedule (continued)

'Schedule Fees

8

section 3

15.60

15.60

'Part 1 Limited partnerships

1 2 3	Registering a statement under section 50(1) of the Act Giving a notice of change under section 52(1) of the Act Giving a notice of dissolution or cessation under section 63(1) of the Act	\$ 98.00 49.00 15.60
'Pa	art 2 Incorporated limited partnerships	
		\$
1	Applying for registration under section $76(1)$ of the Act	543.00
1 2	Applying for registration under section 76(1) of the Act Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership	543.00 9.70
-	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for	
2	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership Photocopy of information in the register—for each page Certified copy of information in the register—for each	9.70 8.50
2 3 4	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership	9.70
2	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership Photocopy of information in the register—for each page Certified copy of information in the register—for each	9.70 8.50
2 3 4	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership	9.70 8.50 15.60

Giving a statement under section 109(2) of the Act

Schedule (continued)

		\$
9	Giving a notice of revocation or cessation under section	
	109(3) of the Act	15.60
10	Giving a notice of cessation under section 109(4) of the	
	Act	15.60'.

Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001

1 Section 5, 'in schedule 1, part 1'—

omit, insert—

'stated in schedule 1'.

2 Section 6, 'in schedule 1, part 2'—

omit, insert—

'stated in schedule 1A'.

3 After schedule 1—

insert—

'Schedule 1A Maximum commissions

section 6'.

4 Schedule 1, part 2, sections 31 to 39—

renumber as schedule 1, part 2, sections 1 to 9.

Schedule (continued)

5 Schedule 1, part 2, divisions 1 to 3—

relocate to schedule 1A as inserted by this regulation and *renumber* as schedule 1A, parts 1 to 3.

6 Schedule 1, heading—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 5'.

7 Schedule 1, part 1 and part 2 heading—

omit, insert—

'Part 1 Fees relating to licences

'Division 1 Issue of licence

			\$
1		plication fee for issue of licence (Act, section 2)(a))	115.00
2	Lic	ence issue fee (Act, section 22(2)(b))—	
	(a)	corporation—	
		for 1 year	442.00
		for 3 years	886.00
	(b)	individual—	
		(i) resident letting agent—	
		for 1 year	863.00
		for 3 years	1 724.00
		(ii) real estate agent—	

	\$
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(iii) pastoral house director—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(iv) pastoral house manager—	
for 1 year	317.00
for 3 years	632.00
(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
for 1 year	613.00
for 3 years	1 222.00
(vi) auctioneer—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(vii) property developer—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(viii)property developer director—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(ix) motor dealer—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00
(x) commercial agent—	
for 1 year	863.00
for 3 years	1 724.00

'Division 2 Renewal of licence

			\$
3		plication fee for renewal of licence (Act, section 2)(d)(i))	58.50
4	dea	ence renewal fee for a licence other than a activated licence (Act, section 57(2)(d)(ii))—	
	(a)	corporation—	
		for 1 year	225.00
		for 3 years	678.00
	(b)		
		(i) resident letting agent—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(ii) real estate agent—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(iii) pastoral house director—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(iv) pastoral house manager—	
		for 1 year	162.00
		for 3 years	484.00
		(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
		for 1 year	312.00
		for 3 years	932.00
		(vi) auctioneer—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(vii) property developer—	
		for 1 year	440.00

			\$
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(viii)property developer director—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(ix) motor dealer—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
		(x) commercial agent—	
		for 1 year	440.00
		for 3 years	1 319.00
5		ence renewal fee for a deactivated licence (Act, ion 57(2)(d)(ii))—	
	(a)	corporation—	
		for 1 year	113.00
		for 3 years	340.00
	(b)	individual—	
		(i) resident letting agent—	
		for 1 year	219.00
		for 3 years	659.00
		(ii) real estate agent—	
		for 1 year	219.00
		for 3 years	659.00
		(iii) pastoral house director—	
		for 1 year	219.00
		for 3 years	659.00
		(iv) pastoral house manager—	
		for 1 year	81.00
		for 3 years	242.00
		(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
		for 1 year	157.00

	\$
for 3 years	469.00
(vi) auctioneer—	
for 1 year	219.00
for 3 years	659.00
(vii) property developer—	
for 1 year	219.00
for 3 years	659.00
(viii)property developer director—	
for 1 year	219.00
for 3 years	659.00
(ix) motor dealer—	
for 1 year	219.00
for 3 years	659.00
(x) commercial agent—	
for 1 year	219.00
for 3 years	659.00

'Division 3 Restoration of licence

	\$
**	
deactivated licence (Act, section 60(2)(e)(ii))	
	renewal fee
	stated for the
	licence in item
	4 of this part
	Application fee for restoration of licence (Act, section 60(2)(e)(i))

	Schedule (continued)	
8	Licence renewal fee for a deactivated licence (Act, section 60(2)(e)(ii))	the licence renewal fee
		stated for the licence in item 5 of this part
9	Licence restoration fee (Act, section 60(2)(e)(iii))—	
	(a) for a licence other than a deactivated licence	77.00
	(b) for a deactivated licence	39.00
'Di	vision 4 Other acts relating to lice	nce
		\$
10	Fee for application for the appointment, or the extension of the appointment, of a substitute licensee (Act, section $64(5)(c)$, $65(5)(c)$ or $66(5)(c)$)	58.50
11	Application fee for amendment of condition of licence (Act, section 70(2))	58.50
12		36.30
12	Has to deactivate licence (Act section 73(2))	58 50
13	Fee to deactivate licence (Act, section 73(2))	58.50 58.50
13 14	Fee to deactivate licence (Act, section 73(2))	58.50 58.50 29.50
14	Fee to reactivate licence (Act, section 73(9)) Fee for replacement of licence (Act, section 79(2))	58.50
14	Fee to reactivate licence (Act, section 73(9))	58.50
14	Fee to reactivate licence (Act, section 73(9)) Fee for replacement of licence (Act, section 79(2))	58.50
14	Fee to reactivate licence (Act, section 73(9)) Fee for replacement of licence (Act, section 79(2))	58.50 29.50

Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry	No. 149, 2007
Development (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1)	
2007	

'Pa	art 2	Schedule (continued) Fees relating to registration registered employee	on as
.		. ,	
.Di	vision 1	Issue of registration certificat	te
			\$
1 2	(Act, section 84(2)	r registration as registered employee (a))	69.50
2	for 1 year		161.00 321.00
'Di	vision 2	Renewal of registration certif	icate
			\$
3		or renewal of registration certificate (d)(i))	35.30
4		ficate renewal fee (Act, section	
			80.50
	for 3 years		241.00
'Di	vision 3	Restoration of registration certificate	
			\$
5		for restoration of registration ction $97(2)(e)(i))$	35.30

Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry	No. 149, 2007
Development (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1)	
2007	

		Schedule (continued)	
67	for 1 year for 3 years	val fee (Act, section 97(2)(e)(ii))— ration fee (Act, section 97(2)(e)(iii)).	80.50 241.00 13.70
'Di	vision 4	Other acts relating to registr certificate	ation
			\$
8	registration certific	for amendment of condition of cate (Act, section 101(2))	35.30
9		ent of registration certificate (Act,	17.60
'Di	vision 5	Registration certificate regis	ter
			\$
10		egistration certificate register (Act,	11.70
11		of details in registration certificate on 109(4))	11.70

'Part 3 Fees relating to register of undertakings

		\$
1 2	Fee to inspect register of undertakings kept under the Act (Act, section 572(3))	11.70 11.70'.
Re	sidential Services (Accreditation) Regulation	on 2002
1	Schedule— omit, insert—	
'So	chedule Fees	
		section 11
1	Application for registration of residential service (Act, section 10)	230.00
2	Application for accreditation of residential service (Act, section 47)—for each person who is a resident in the residential service	
3	when the application is made	23.00

23.00

residential service when the application is

made.....

Schedule (continued)

4	Application for amendment of accreditation of residential service (Act, section 53)—for each person who is a resident in the residential service when the application is	
	made	8.00
5	Application for replacement accreditation certificate (Act, section 60)	28.80
6	Application for registration as service provider for a registered service (Act, section	114.00
7	Application for amondment of registration as	114.00
/	Application for amendment of registration as service provider for a registered service (Act,	172.00
0	section 64)	173.00
8	Inspection of register of undertakings kept under the Act (Act, section 152)	nil
9	Inspection of register of residential services	
	kept under the Act (Act, section 179(4)(a))	nil
10	Obtaining certificate stating information shown in the register of residential services	
	kept under the Act (Act, section 179(4)(b)).	15.80'.

Retirement Villages Regulation 2000

1 Schedule—

'Schedule Fees

section 6

\$ '1 Application for registration of retirement village scheme (Act, section 27)— (a) if the scheme was previously exempt from the requirement to be registered 681.00 1603.00 For the register for retirement village schemes kept under 2 the Act— (a) inspection of the register (Act, section 35(4)(a)).... 14.30 (b) certified copy of details in the register (Act, section 35(4)(b) for the first page..... 15.60 (i) (ii) for each additional page..... 1.10 uncertified copy of details in the register (Act, section 35(4)(b))—for each page..... 1.10 Resident inspecting a relevant document, or inspecting and 3 taking a copy of a relevant document, in the scheme operator's possession or control (Act, section 85)— 36.70 61.00'.

Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004

1 Schedule 2—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 11

		\$
1	Application for a licence (Act, section 10)—	
	(a) for 1 year	521.00
	(b) for 3 years	1 183.00
2	Application for renewal of a licence (Act, section 13)—	
	(a) for 1 year	331.00
	(b) for 3 years	994.00
3	Application for restoration of a licence (Act, section 14)—	
	(a) for 1 year	331.00
	(b) for 3 years	994.00
4	Application for approval of a place as an authorised place	
	for a licensee's licence (Act, section 25)	31.90
5	Application for a replacement licence (Act, section 31)	29.40
6	Inspection of the register of licences kept under section 4.	29.40'.

Security Providers Regulation 1995

1 Schedule—

'Schedule Fees

section 22

		\$
1	Application for crowd controller's licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	212.00
	(b) for 3 years	427.00
2	Renewal of crowd controller's licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	107.00
	(b) for 3 years	323.00
3	Replacement of crowd controller's licence (including	
	change of particulars)	24.00
4	Application for private investigator's licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	212.00
	(b) for 3 years	427.00
5	Renewal of private investigator's licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	107.00
	(b) for 3 years	323.00
6	Replacement of private investigator's licence (including	24.00
7	change of particulars)	24.00
7	Application for security officer's licence—	212.00
	(a) for 1 year	212.00
0	(b) for 3 years	427.00
8	Renewal of security officer's licence—	107.00
	(a) for 1 year	107.00
0	(b) for 3 years	323.00
9	Replacement of security officer's licence (including change of particulars)	24.00
10	Application for security firm's licence—	24.00
10	(a) for 1 year	1 061.00
	(a) for 1 years	
	(6) 101 5 yours	2 175.00

		\$
11	Renewal of security firm's licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	541.00
	(b) for 3 years	1 623.00
12	Replacement of security firm's licence	54.00
13	Application for dual licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	265.00
	(b) for 3 years	538.00
14	Renewal of dual licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	136.00
	(b) for 3 years	407.00
15	Replacement of dual licence (including change of	
	particulars)	34.00
16	Inspection of register kept by the chief executive	13.60
17	Copy of an entry in a register kept by the chief executive	13.60
18	Certified copy of an entry in a register kept by the chief	
	executive	24.00'.

Tourism Services Regulation 2003

1 Schedule—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

		\$
1	Application fee for registration under section 20 of the Act	52.00
2	Registration issue fee under section 20 of the Act—for	
	each year	518.00
3	Registration renewal fee under section 22 of the Act—for	
	each year	518.00
4	Application fee for changing conditions of registration	
	under section 18 of the Act	33.80
5	Application for replacement of registration certificate	
	under section 27 of the Act	16.60
6	Inspection of a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the	
	Act	11.00
7	Copy of entry in a register kept under section 28 or 72 of	
	the Act	11.00'.

Trade Measurement Administration Regulation 1991

1 Schedules 1 to 5—

Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry	No. 149, 2007
Development (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1)	
2007	

'Schedule 1 Charges for test and examination to verify or re-verify trade measuring instrument

section 5(1)

'Part 1 Masses

		\$
1	Nonferrous masses marked 'A' by the manufacturer and	
	metric carat masses—	
	(a) each mass not more than 5kg	2.75
	(b) each mass more than 5kg	7.15
2	Masses other than nonferrous masses marked 'A' by the manufacturer and metric carat masses—	
	(a) each mass not more than 100kg	2.75
	•	
	(b) each mass more than 100kg	7.15
3	Proportional masses when tested separately from the associated weighing instrument, each proportional mass	2.75

'Part 2 Measures of length

		\$
1	Graduated edge—	
	(a) each measure not more than 1m	4.18
	(b) each measure more than 1m but not more than 3m	12.65

	Schedule (continued)	
	(c) each measure more than 3m but not more than 20m(d) each measure more than 20m	\$ 41.91 82.50
'Pa	art 3 Measures of volume	
		\$
1	Each lubricating oil measure, alcoholic liquor measure or	0.75
2 3	Each dispensing measure or graduated measuring cylinder Each unsubdivided measure not previously stated—	2.75 14.52
	(a) not more than 20L	7.04
4	(b) more than 20L	22.88
	(a) not more than 20L	29.48 84.48
'Pa	art 4 Weighing instruments	
		\$
1	Class 1 instruments (including balances), each instrument, all capacities	33.22
2	Class 2, class 3 and class 4 instruments (including automatic weighing instruments and unclassified instruments, but excluding weighbridges, weighing-in-motion instruments, wheel load weighers, belt conveyor weighers and hopper weighers)—	
	(a) each instrument not more than 15kg capacity	17.16

			\$
	(b)	each instrument more than 15kg but not more than	
		100kg capacity	28.27
	(c)	each instrument more than 100kg but not more than	41.91
	(d)	500kg capacity	41.91
	(u)	each instrument more than 500kg but not more than 1t capacity	72.05
	(e)	each instrument more than 1t but less than 3t capacity	88.55
3	` /	conveyor weighers, each instrument, all capacities	1 087.02
4		eel load weighers—	
	(a)	each instrument, all capacities (using Department of	
	. ,	Transport test facility)	44.33
	(b)	each instrument, all capacities (using other test	
_		facilities)	85.03
5		ghbridges—	
	(a)	each instrument with a minimum of 3t but not more than 10t capacity	198.99
	(b)	each instrument more than 10t but not more than 20t	190.99
	(0)	capacity	296.01
	(c)	each instrument more than 20t but not more than 40t	
	` _	capacity	598.95
	(d)	each instrument more than 40t but not more than 60t	
		capacity	888.03
	(e)	each instrument more than 60t but not more than 100t	1 022 01
	(f)	each instrument more than 100t capacity	1 033.01 1 477.96
6	(f)	ghing-in-motion instruments—	1 4/7.90
U	(a)	static test only—	
	(a)	(i) each instrument not more than 25t capacity	598.95
		(ii) each instrument more than 25t but not more than	370.73
		50t capacity	888.03
		(iii) each instrument more than 50t capacity	1 033.01
	(b)	full test (static and dynamic)—	
		(i) each instrument not more than 25t capacity	2 289.98

			\$
		(ii) each instrument more than 25t but not more than 50t capacity	
		(iii) each instrument more than 50t capacity	
7	Hor	pper weighers—	= /=0.00
	(a)		250.03
	(b)	each instrument more than 10t but not more than 20	Ot
		capacity	
	(c)	1 4	
8		ditional mass indicator or ticket printer interfaced wiveighing instrument—	th
	(a)		9.35
	(b)	-	
'Pá	art (5 Length measuring instr	uments
			\$
1	Eac	ch instrument not more than 12m	15.73
2	Eac	ch instrument more than 12m	31.13
'Pa	art (6 Area measuring instrun	nents
			\$
1	Fac	ch instrument	69 52

Liquid measuring instruments 'Part 7

			\$
1	Liq	uor measuring instruments—	
	(a)	single product instruments with 1 delivery outlet, each instrument	4.18
	(b)	more than 1 delivery outlet, whether or not each outlet is connected to a common delivery head or nozzle,	
_		each instrument	35.09
2	-	uid fuel and oil measuring instruments—	
	(a)	visible bowl measuring instruments and driveway flow meters (each dual or multi-hose instrument is taken to be 2 or more separate measuring units)—	
		(i) each measuring unit designed for a flow rate not	
		more than 60L/min	35.09
		(ii) each measuring unit designed for a flow rate	
		more than 60L/min	87.45
	(b)	measuring instruments designed to deliver blended	
		fuels, each instrument	87.45
	(c)	note, coin, card or other payment system interfaced	
		with a measuring instrument, each system	41.91
	(d)	control console interfaced with a measuring	
		instrument, each console	35.09
	(e)	volumetric drum filling instruments—	
		(i) each instrument	87.45
		(ii) if an instrument is tested with more than 1	
		product—for each additional product	35.09
	(f)	drum filling flow meters—	
		(i) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more	
		than 1000L/min	117.04
		(ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than	
		1000L/min	176.99

\$ (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 product—for each additional product 35.09 vehicle mounted flow meters (other than LPG flow (g) meters) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more (i) 117.04 (ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than 176.99 (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 product—for each additional product 35.09 176.99 other flow meters— (i) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more 117.04 (ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than 176.99 (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 product—for each additional product 35.09 3 176.99 4 Mass flow meters— 176.99 (b) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 35.09 5 Vehicle tanks each compartment tested—for each 1000L or part of 1000L.... 14.52 (b) each dipstick tested against a calibration chart 24.75 6 Farm milk tanks— 91.96 35.09 Other measuring instruments, for each 15 minutes or part 7 of 15 minutes taken to test the instrument...... 19.91

Part 8	Certificates
rallo	Cermicales

F	art o	Certificates	
1 2		t result	\$ 34.43 34.43
'S	chedule 2	Fees—reference standard under National Measurem Act	_
		sec	tion 5(1)
'Pa	art 1	Fees for test and examina for verification or re-verification as a referer standard	
			\$
	Standards for me	easuring mass	
1	•	or tertiary standard, denomination—	
	•		41.25
2		at not over 50kg	49.06
2	•	1, 2 or 3 standard, denomination—	5.72
	•	t not over 50kg	9.24
	=	out not over 1t	100.54

Schedule (continued)

\$ Standards for measuring volume State secondary or tertiary standard, denomination— 3 165.00 (b) over 25L but not over 200L..... 245.96 (c) over 200L but not over 10 000L 667.04 Inspectors' class 1 standard, denomination— 4 34.43 (b) over 25L but not over 200L..... 134.97 (c) over 200L but not over 10 000L 331.98 5 1 120.02 Standards for measuring length 6 Rigid line measure—State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard, for each graduated edge tested..... 331.98 Gauge block, or gauge rod, of a denomination of— 7 16.94 (b) over 100mm but not over 1m for a state secondary 34.43 (c) over 100mm but not over 2m for an inspectors' class 1 standard..... 34.43 Flexible line measure—State secondary or inspectors' 8 class 1 standard, for each graduation tested..... 90.97 Flexible line measure—inspectors' class 2 standard, for 9 41.25 10 149.05 99.55 11 Other standards of measurement 499.95 12 Area template..... Any other standard, for each 15 minutes or part of 15 13 minutes taken to test and examine the standard..... 19.47

Schedule (continued)

'Part 2 Fees for issuing certificate about verification as a reference standard

		reference standard	
1	Certificate about re-verification Certificate or dupli	t verification on verification or cate certificate	\$ 33.66
'Sc	chedule 3	Licences and weighbridge suitability statements	;
		sec	tion 5(1)
'Pa	art 1	Public weighbridge licence and weighbridge suitability statements	
			\$
1	public weighbridge	section 44 of the principal Act for a elicence for a weighbridge and fee for a bility statement for the weighbridge	154.00
2		public weighbridge licence and new bility statement	154.00
3		weighbridge licence with weighbridge	154.00

suitability statement.....

31.90

'Part 2 Servicing licences

	\$
1 Application under section 44 of the principal Act for a servicing licence	77.00 198.00 49.70 31.90
'Schedule 4 Fees—quality assurance	
Se	ection 5(1)
'Part 1 Fees for quality assurance	ce test
	\$
 Mass of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or tertiary standard of that denomination— (a) 5kg or less (b) over 5kg Mass of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as an 	73.48 86.02
inspectors' class 1, 2 or 3 standard of that denomination—	

		\$
	(c) over 50kg but not over 1t	176.00
	(d) over 1t	233.97
	Volume measuring instruments	
3	Instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or tertiary standard of that denomination—	
	(a) 25L or less	289.96
	(b) over 25L but not over 200L	433.95
	(c) over 200L	1 164.02
4	Instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 1 standard of that denomination—	
	(a) 25L or less	59.95
	(b) over 25L but not over 200L	233.97
	(c) over 200L	581.02
5	Flow meter, for each liquid tested	1 120.02
	Length measuring instruments	
6	Rigid line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard of that denomination, for each graduated edge tested	581.02
7	Rigid line measuring instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is less rigorous than that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 1 standard of that denomination—	
	(a) 1m or less, for each graduated edge tested	59.95
8	(b) over 1m, for each graduated edge tested	73.04
~	(a) 100mm or less	29.48
	(b) over 100mm	59.95

		\$
9	Flexible line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard, of that denomination, for each graduation tested	162.03
10	Flexible line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is the same as, or less rigorous than, that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 2 standard, for each	
	graduation tested	73.48
11	Micrometer	262.02
12	Vernier calliper	176.00
	Other measuring instruments	
13	Area template	875.05
14	Class 1 instrument	289.96
15	Any other measuring instrument, for each 15 minutes or	35.09
	part of 15 minutes taken for the test	33.09
'D	art 2 Fees for issuing quality	
F	art 2 Fees for issuing quality assurance certificate	
		\$
	Quality assurance certificate	
1	Certificate or duplicate certificate	58 52

Schedule (continued)

'Schedule 5 Expenses

section 5(2)

Travel Agents Regulation 1998

1 Section 11A, '\$51.70'—

omit, insert— '\$53.00.'.

2 Schedule 4—

'Schedule 4 Fees

section 12

			\$
1	App	olication for licence under section 14 of the Act	106.00
2	Lice	ence fee under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of 1	
	year	(
	(a)	if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business—	
		(i) for an individual	429.00
		(ii) for a corporation	1 032.00
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the	
		licensee carries on business as a travel agent	87.50
3	Lice	ence fee under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of 3	
	year	^S—	
	(a)	if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business—	
		(i) for an individual	859.00
		(ii) for a corporation	2 062.00
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the	
		licensee carries on business as a travel agent	261.00
4		nual licence fee under section 19(2)(a) of the Act—for ond and subsequent years of licence—	
	(a)	if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1	
		place of business—	
		(i) for an individual	215.00
		(ii) for a corporation	516.00
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the	
		licensee carries on business as a travel agent	87.50

Schedule (continued)

\$ 5 Triennial licence fee under section 19(2)(b) of the Act—for second and subsequent years of licence— (a) if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business for an individual..... (i) 644.00 1 547.00 (b) for each additional place of business at which the licensee carries on business as a travel agent 261.00 6 Duplicate licence under section 22 of the Act...... 54.00 Certificate under section 23(4) of the Act..... 7 16.20'.

Wine Industry Regulation 1995

1 Schedule—

omit. insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 20

		\$
1	Application for wine producer licence—Act, section 7	432.00
2	Application for wine merchant licence—Act, section 7	1 849.00
3	Annual fee for wine producer licence or wine merchant licence—Act, section 53(2)	432.00
4	Application for transfer of licence—Act, section 21	222.00
5	Application for nominee for existing licence or additional or replacement nominee—Act, section 13	222.00

Schedule (continued)

\$ Application for a condition under section 15(3A) of the 6 222.00 Application for a condition under section 16(2) of the Act. 132.00 7 Application for extended trading hours—Act, section 19... 8 31.00 Application for interim licence—Act, section 24 9 86.50 Inspection of register—Act, section 59(b)..... 10 24.20'.

ENDNOTES

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 28 June 2007.
- 2 Notified in the gazette on 29 June 2007.
- 3 Laid before the Legislative Assembly on . . .
- The administering agency is the Department of Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry Development.

© State of Queensland 2007